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Predmét: FW: Objednavka - doplnéni EPS do ustfedny ¢.17160040

0d: Skodovs Jano

Datum: 10.8.2017 9:01

Dobry den,
potvrzuji prevzeti Vasi objednavky ¢islo 17160040 do servisu.

S pozdravem a pranim pékného dne

Jana Skodova
sekretariat stfediska Servis
divize Servis a technicka podpora

ClcoLsvs

Colsys s.r.o.
Bustéhradska 109, 272 03 Kladno - Dubi

From: Jezek Libor

Sent: Wednesday, August 09, 2017 2:22 PM

To: D4 Sekretarky

Subject: FW: Objednavka - doplnéni EPS do Ustfedny c.17160040

Ahoj,
Prosim o potvrzeni.

Ing. Libor Jezek
zastupce feditele
divize Servis a technicka podpora

ClcoLsys
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From: Veronika Novotna
Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2017 3:35 PM
To: Jezek Libor; Zahurancik Pavel

Cc1
Subject: Objednavka - doplnéni EPS do Ustfedny ¢.17160040

Dobry den,

prilohou Vam zasildme objednavku ¢islo 17160040 na zakladé Vasi cenové nabidky ze dne 7.4.2017 na doplnéni
EPS do ustfedny.

Prosim o pisemné potvrzeni prevzeti této objednavky na email:_

Do faktury uvést nase Cislo objedndvky: 17160040.
Dékuiji,

S pozdravem,

Fakturacni udaje:

Ustav molekularni genetiky AV CR, v. v. i.
Videriska 1083
142 20 Praha 4
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FW: Objednavka - doplnéni EPS do ustiedny c.17160040

The sender is not authorized to conclude/promise to conclude by this e-mail any binding contracts
of company COLSYS s.r.o. Any contract entered into with any such company shall be exclusively in
writing.

This e-mail is intended solely for the addressee(s) and it may contain confidential information. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.
Please then delete the e-mail from your system and do not copy it or disclose its contents to any
person. Unauthorised distribution, modification or disclosure of its contents is unlawful.

— PFilohy:
obj_17160040.pdf 104 KB
AV_UMG_Doplnéni ustfedny_tisk.xIsx 24,1 KB
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